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Maor Even Chen <MaorE@Justice.gov.il>

16:21 2018 i 24w Oop

Aviad Shaulson; Jonathan Kremer

Yaron Kosteliz; Lior Achrak; Natali Kokoy; Moshe Akirav
RE: npon o7
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From: Aviad Shaulson [mailto:aviad@kstlaw.co.ill
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:41 PM
To: lonathan Kremer; Maor Even Chen
Cc: Yaron Kosteliz; Lior Achrak; Natali Kokoy; Moshe Akirav
Subject: RE: npoi 07
o
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From: Yaron Kosteliz

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 6:41 PM
To: Aviad Shaulson; 'Lior Achrak’; Jonathan Kremer
Cc: Maor Even Chen; Natali Kokoy; Moshe Akirav

Subject: RE: npon 07
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From: Aviad Shaulson

Sent: Sunday, January 21, 2018 8:30 PM
To: 'Lior Achrak’; Jonathan Kremer

Cc: Maor Even Chen; Yaron Kosteliz
Subject: RE: iiporn o7
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From: Lior Achrak [mailto:LiorAch@justice.gov.il]
Sent: Sunday, January 21, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Aviad Shaulson

Cc: Jonathan Kremer; Maor Even Chen

Subject: RE: npon "o7
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From: Aviad Shaulson [mailto:aviad @kstlaw.co.il]
Sent: Sunday, January 21, 2018 1:42 PM
To: Lior Achrak
Cc: Jonathan Kremer
Subject: RE: inpan "7
TR M
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From: Lior Achrak [mailto:LiorAch@justice.gov.ill
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 8:44 PM

To: Aviad Shaulson

Cc: Jonathan Kremer

Subject: FW: apoi1 51
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From: Lior Achrak
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 8:41 PM
To: 'aviad@kstlaw.co.il'
Cc: lonathan Kremer
Subject: npon w7
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NN <Jonathan Kremer <JonathanKr@justice.gov.il
nba: 18:18 2018 vy 04 pwnn O
N (Yaron Kosteliz; Aviad Shaulson; oded@gbc-law.co.il; Lobby (Lobby@adlaw.co.il
pry: Maor Even Chen; Natali Kokoy; Moshe Akirav; Alon Loewenstein; Tomer Wirth; Jonathan

Kremer
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